T.G.H.James, Esq.,

Keepee, Dept. of Egyptian Antiquities, ‘
The British Museum, b
London WC1B 3DG. 27th Dedéember, 1974.

Dear Mr.James, A /

I thank you for your letter of 28th November |
ccncerning the specimens of faience. The red
material in the middle looks to me different in
natnre from the white but this is entirely a
layman's view on optical inspection. I have
written to Dr.Werner tocask if he has any views
on the matter.

Yours sincerely,

H.N.Chittick
Director
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